1					
2					
3	CHESTER COUNTY				
4					
5		1785			
6		OUTH CAROLIN			
7					
8					
9		CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION MEETING			
10					
11					
12		September 2, 2008			
13		<b>5.00</b>			
14 15	5:30p.m.				
16	R. Carlisle Roddey Building				
17	1476 JA Cochran By-Pass				
18		o o o o			
19	Carlisle Roddey – Presiding				
20					
21		•••			
22 23	Minutes				
23 24	In	Attendance: Chairman Roddey			
25		Vice Chairman Lucas			
26		Councilman Oliphant			
27 28		Councilman Jordan Councilman Martin			
29		Councilman Branham			
30 31	<b>^</b> L	osent: Councilwoman Guy			
32	AD	Sent: Councilwonian Guy			
33					
34	I.	Call to Order			
35	II.	Old Business			
36		1. Approval of CCTC Minutes of July 21, 2008			
37		Vice Chairman Lucas made a Motion to approve the CCTC Minutes of July 21,			
38		2008, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Councilman Oliphant. CCTC Vote was 2 to approve, 2 abstained due			
39		to being absent 1 had not arrived.			
40		2. Reimbursement from C-Funds in the amount of \$3,973.98 for sign material			
41		Councilman Martin made a Motion to approve the reimbursement from			
42	C-Funds in the amount of \$3,973.98 for sign material, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Councilman Branham,				
43	CCTC Vote was unanimous.				
-					

1					
2					
3		3. Application of Solv-Polymer on roads off Armory Rd.			
4		LB Cannon, Dennis Corporation updated CCTC members that the price of 90			
5		cents/sq. yard was still good and the 5 roads previously discussed: Looking Glass,			
6		Rippling Brook, Reflection, Nancy and Hopps plus an extension off of Hopps would			
7		cost \$24,045. Councilman Oliphant asked if this would save the County money			
8		and Mr. Cannon said the County would not have to work those roads for at least			
9		a year. Councilman Oliphant then said he had his driveway done with the Solv-			
10		Polymer and he had about 50-75 tractor trailer trucks in there every day and it			
11		was holding up well. Councilman Martin asked why couldn't the County come in with a			
12		tailgate spreader and Mr. Cannon replied that the County did not own a tailgate			
13		spreader. Councilman Branham then made a Motion to approve the application of			
14		the Solv Polymer on the above roads, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Councilman Jordan. Discussion:			
15		Vice Chairman Lucas asked Mr. Cannon to check to see if SCDOT had a tailgate			
16		spreader. CCTC then voted and the vote was unanimous.			
17		4. Cost to pave driveway aprons with asphalt			
18		LB Cannon, Dennis Corporation said he had been requested to get estimates			
19		on paving driveway aprons and the lowest bid from three different contractors was			
20		\$500 and there were between 35 and 45 driveway aprons. Councilman Oliphant			
21		asked why couldn't we do soil and cement and Mr. Cannon said it was more			
22		time consuming and Councilman Oliphant said it would probably be less costly.			
23		Councilman Branham asked roughly how many feet were we talking about and			
24		Mr. Cannon said about 12-15 feet per driveway. Mr. Cannon then suggested to			
25		the CCTC members that we wait until he could get lower bids. Councilman			
26		Martin then made a Motion to accept this as information, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Councilman			
27		Branham, CCTC vote was unanimous.			
28		5. Update on Roadway Improvement Program			
29		LB Cannon, Dennis Corporation told CCTC members that the Roadway			
30		Improvement Program should be completed by the end of September.			
31	III.	Adjournment			
32		Councilman Oliphant made a Motion to adjourn, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Councilman			
33		Branham, CCTC vote was unanimous. Time was approximately 5:50pm			
34					
35 36					
37 38					
38 39	Pι	ursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter,			
40					

1	Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News				
2	and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the				
3	bulletin board at the R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex, 1476, J.A.				
4	Cochran By-Pass, Chester, SC, 24 hours prior to the meeting.				
5	•				
Ü					
6					
7	R. Carlisle Roddey, Chairman	Carolyn S. Clayton-Snipes,C.C.C.			
8	Chester County Council	Clerk to Council			
9	•				